
 

STAFF REPORT 

9/14/2022 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Carlos Campos, City Attorney 

SUBJECT: Discussion on Commission Member Appointments 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Staff is seeking direction on the upcoming appointments of various City Commission per 

Municipal Code 2.26 – Commission Member Requirements.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Under the Municipal Code 2.26 – Commission Member Requirements it indicates the process of 

appointment for each commission that has been set by the City Council. On February 10, 2023, 

the City Council approved Ordinance 1172, which amended section 2.26.020 – Appointments.  

 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 

 

Staff is seeking direction on the upcoming appointments of various City Commission per 

Municipal Code 2.26 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

No fiscal impacts 

 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Municipal Code 2.26 – Commission Member Requirements 

 Ordinance 1172 – Amendments regarding City commission and committee appointments 

 


